
 
 

5 December 2017 
 
Our Ref:  KFOR 17/102 
 
Secretary  
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
Attention: Jane Flanagan 
 
Dear Madam 
 

Kings Forest Stage 1, MP08-0194 MOD6 Response to Submissions 
 

During the notification period for Modification Application No. 6, submissions were received from 
the following Agencies: 
 
 Rural Fire Service (31 October 2017 and 23 November 2017) 
 Office of Environment & Heritage (6 November 2017) 
 Tweed Shire Council (10 November 2017 and 15 November 2017) 
 Roads & Maritime Services (22 November 2017) 
 
The key issues raised are addressed in the following response to submissions. 
 
1.0 RURAL FIRE SERVICE 

 
In correspondence dated 31 October 2017, the RFS advised that it has no objections to the 
Modification Application. Subsequently, Tweed Shire Council made the following comments 
on 10 November 2017: 
 

“Council has no issues with the change in wording to Condition 116 as proposed by 
the amendment to the previously approved wording (Mod 3) in relation to the 
bushfire inner protection area description. The wording is however still cumbersome.” 
 

Council also recommended that any plantings in the development envelope should be in 
line with the RFS requirements for an IPA vegetation structure as detailed under A2.2(vi)of 
Planning for Bushfire Protection 2006. 
 
Following Council’s comments, the Department sought further comments from the RFS. On 
23 November 2017 the RFS advised that their comments regarding MOD3 in their letter dated 
23 January 2017 are still relevant to the proposed site layout. However, the RFS advised that if 
there is still confusion regarding the wording of the condition this could be resolved by a 
specific plan showing the area of the proposed APZ. 
 
The proposed modified Condition 116 was prepared following advice from the DoPE. The 
approved Site Plan (Push, Drawing No. 1000, Issue P3, December 2016) shows the Koala 
exclusion fence on the eastern side of the site and the proposed condition refers to this Plan, 
which clearly shows the entire area northwest of the Koala exclusion fence.  
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It is considered that the proposed wording of Condition 116, which has been prepared 
following advice from the DoPE and is endorsed by the RFS, is not confusing and does not 
require a specific plan or further amendment. 
 

2.0 OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE 
 
The OEH has reviewed the proposed modifications to Conditions 26, 116 and 154(c) and has 
advised that no further comment is considered necessary. 
 

3.0 TWEED SHIRE COUNCIL 
 
On 10 November 2017 Council advised that is has no objection to the proposed amended 
conditions. Subsequently, on 15 November 2017 Council advised that the revised total 
contribution in Condition 154(c) was based on higher rates than those applicable. 
 
Council therefore proposed the following revised condition, which the proponent accepts. 
 

 
 

4.0 ROAD AND MARITIME SERVICES 
 
On 22 November 2017, the RMS advised that it has no objections to the proposed 
modification. The RMS made three comments in relation to the proposed modification. Those 
comments are reproduced as follows, together with responses: 
 
 It is understood that construction traffic impacts will be appropriately managed in 

accordance with Conditions 52 and 55. 
 
Response 
 
It is confirmed that construction traffic impacts will be managed by way of appropriate 
provisions in the Construction Environmental Management Plan required by Condition 52 
and the Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan required by Condition 55.  
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